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Doug Brooks

From: Lynch, Shawn (Design & Construction) <Shawn.Lynch@ottawa.ca>

Sent: May 18, 2022 3:38 PM

To: Doug Brooks; Brian Morley

Cc: Francois Thauvette (f.thauvette@novatech-eng.com)

Subject: RE: FS45 - City pre-consultation

Attachments: Pre-con Applicant’s Study and Plan Identification List - Updated.pdf; PA1124-MAP SITE LOCATIONS 

DM.pdf; ENTERED INTO REGISTER Archaeological Report for P369-0075-2018, P369-0091-2019, 

P369-0090-2019.pdf

Importance: High

Hi Doug and Brian, 
Here is the Study & Plan Identification from the RFP. 
We had various reports removed after our initial Pre-Consult i.e. TIA, Noise, etc. 
Some of the items on the original Pre-Consult are not applicable. 
 
The Archaeological Resource Assessment, has reached Stage 3. 
We are allowed to use the Novatech / Patterson / Matrix Heritage study approvals. 
Novatech are awaiting Final Stage 4 for the Farm however we are outside the zone. 
 
Novatech are aware of the status and work for CU Developments. 
I will ask Lisa if a letter is required to document the status. 
 
Shawn Lynch CET, Senior Project Manager 
Design and Construction Facilities Branch 
Infrastructure and Water Services Department 
City of Ottawa 
 
100 Constellation Crescent Complex, 6th Floor West, Ottawa, Ontario  
Tel.: 613-580-2424 Ext. 43143 | Cell: 613-286-0058 | Fax: 613-580-2653 
Email: shawn.lynch@ottawa.ca  

 

From: Doug Brooks <dbrooks@hobinarc.com>  

Sent: May 18, 2022 1:48 PM 

To: Brian Morley <bdmorley@morleyhoppner.com>; Lynch, Shawn (Design & Construction) <Shawn.Lynch@ottawa.ca> 

Cc: Francois Thauvette (f.thauvette@novatech-eng.com) <f.thauvette@novatech-eng.com> 

Subject: FW: FS45 - City pre-consultation 

 

Do you have notes from the pre-consultation meeting?  I have some rough notes but would like to get all notes 

incorporated into one document. 

Thanks 

  

  

CAUTION: This email originated from an External Sender. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 

the source. 

ATTENTION : Ce courriel provient d’un expéditeur externe. Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n’ouvrez pas de pièce jointe, 

excepté si vous connaissez l’expéditeur. 
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